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Per your request, A. W. Holmes, this office, will provide assistance
in the inspection of the subject licensee, during the week of April
17, 1961. Mr. Holmes will be forwarding, by express, the necessary
equipment to your office during the first of the coming week.

f
Mr. Holmes will be leaving Idaho Falls, via Western Flight 25 and M ,,
United Fli ht 726, April 16, 1961, arriving at O' Hare Field at /6
7:55 p.m. It would be appreciated if you would arrange for trans-
portation from 3' Hare Field or suggest the best travel method from
O' Hare to uherever he nicht best stay Sunday evening.

As I recall from my previous visit to Lindsay two or three years
ago, the Lindsay plant is rather extensive and vill probably re-
quire the major part of the week to thoroughly sample airborne
contamination, particularly if the early part of the week vill be
devoted to reviewing the Licensee's records. At Vendell's suggestion,
I should like to recommend either of two alternatives to best util-
ize his time during the week. Wendell vould much prefer to stay,
after Suniay evening, in the Vest Chicago area, rather than to ecz-
mute to and from the AHL area. If your representative would agree
to do likewise, this vould provide ample opportunity for Wendell to
work the required long hours when continuous sampling of a partiet0.ar
area appears warranted. Should your representative prefer to travel
from his home each day, it would then be appreciated if you could
arrange to have an additional car available for Wendell's use to
allowforhisearlyarrivaland/orlatedeparturefromtheplant. He -
is most desirous of bein6 at the Lindsay plant by 8 o' clock each
morning and of being able to work until at least 5 o' clock each
evening, when necessary.

It would be appreciated if you would let Wendell know as soon as
possible what arrangements will be made for him for Sunday evening.

CC: D. E. Warner

.

fDR5071 1 850400
RAPMIN85-30 PDR


